David C. Horsley LLB
Her Majesty’s Coroner
for Portsmouth and

South East Hampshire

Blake Lapthorn Solicitors
Harbour Court

Compass Road

North Harbour
Portsmouth

Hampshire PO6 4ST

15 March 2012

Dear Sirs,

Inquest — Mrs Gladys Richards:

PC0O002083-0001

Coroner’s Office
The Guildhall
Guildhall Square

Portsmouth

PO1 24]
Fax: 023 9268 8331

The representatives of other interested persons in relation to Mrs Richards’ Inquest are
increasingly enquiring as to a definitive date for the full hearing and this issue is becoming

one of concern to me, also.

| appreciate that Mrs McKenzie has wanted time to prepare for her mother’s Inquest and |
am still waiting to hear from you in that regard, but in fairness to everyone else | believe |
should now try to fix a date for the hearing. As things stand at present, | consider that a five
day hearing should suffice. The week commencing 17" September 2012 is clear in my court
diary. Please could you as soon as possible confirm by that date your client would be ready

to proceed at an Inquest held that week?

. Yours faithfully,
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